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From: Pickering Town Council [townclerk@pickering.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 July 2014 08:36 N .
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Subject: Recent planning applications: Pickering s 'L_'—L-|:('
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The council has no objections to the planning applications listed below:
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14/00692/73A - variation of Condition 5 of approval 11/00749/73A dated 9 December 2011 as follows - replace
"ground floor of the building(s)" by "ground floor of the building” and amend reason by replacing "in order to
comply with PPS4" by "in order to comply with National Planning Policy Framework", Steam and Moorland
Garden Centre, Malton Road;

14/00695/FUL - installation of automatic doors to west elevation to replace existing manual doors at Ropery
House, RDC Area Office, The Ropery;

14/00691/HOUSE - erection of part single storey/part two storey side and rear extensions to Brookfield,
Eastgate;

14/00699/FUL -~ replacement of existing hardwood windows on south elevation of aluminium double glazed unit
and replacement of UPVC windows in bay window with aluminium double glazed units together with installation
of flat roof on bay window at Ryedale Swimming Pool, Mill Lane;

14/00735/FUL ~ erection of a general purpose agricultural/horticultural storage building at Rogers Garden
Centre, Malton Road;

14/00724/LBC — retention of repaired and repointed stonework without the requirement to apply a limewash or
mineral paint and replacement of the existing single glazed dormer windows with double glazed timber dormer
windows of the same dimensions on the front (east) elevation, 19 Castlegate.

14/00748/GUL — erection of extension to existing livestock building at Leas Farm Cabin, Leas Lane.

Andrew Husband
Clerk to Pickering Town Council



